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April 25, 1983
SBN-501
T.F. Q2.2.2

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region I

631 Park Avenue

King of Pruesia, PA 19406

Attention: Mr. Richard Starostecki, Director
Division of Resident and Pro ject Inspection

References: (a) Construction Permit CPPR-135 and CPPR-136,
Docket Nos. 50-443 and 50-444
{b) Telecon of March 25, 1983, A, L. Legendre (YAEC) to Eugene
Kelly, (NRC Region I)

Subiect: Fin2l 10CFR50.55 (e) Report; Gould Class 1E Battery Cell Spacers
Dear Sir:

On March 25, 1983, a reportable 10CFR50,55(e) item was reporied
[Reference (b)] regarding the Gould Class lE Battery Cell Spacers.

The following information is provided per 10CFR50.55 {e) (3), and is
considered to be the final report on this item.

During the review of the Gould Qualification Report for the Class 1E
Batteries, it was noted that a failure resulted during the initial seismic
testing of the cells. This failure was attributed to the spacer material
between cells, The open cell type spacer material was permanently deformed
when compressed. The spacer material was changed to a closed cell
polyethylene. The batteries were retested, and ctney pass<l the seismic test.

DESCRIPTION OF THE DEFICIENCY:

Could was requested to confirm that the cell spacer material supplied to
Seabrook was the same type as used in the successful test. On March 9, 1982,
Gould informed us that they could not <o5nfirm which material was supplied to
Seabrook. We obtained samples of the spacer maiarial from the site, and
forwarded them to Gould on March 22, 1983, for their review and analysis.

Gould confirmed that the open cell type material was supplied to
Seabrook, and should be replaced with the qualified material.
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ANALYSIS OF SAFETY IMPLICATIONS:

This item is considered to be a reportable deficiency “ecause the
batteries are safety-related items, and could fail during a seismic event 'f
the spacer material is not changed.

CORRECTIVE ACTION BEING TAKEN:

Gould will supply the correct spacer material for installation at
Ceabrook Station.

Very truly yours,
YAVKEE ATOMIC ELECTRIC COMPANY

[ f ik

John DeVincentis
Project Manager

MHO/cs
cc: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Service List

Director, Office of Inspection and Enforcement
Washington, D.C. 20555
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Rep. Beverly Hollingworth
Coastal Chamber of Commerce
209 Winnacunnet Road
Hampten, NH 03842

William S. Jordan, I1II, Esquire
Harmon & Weiss

1725 1 Street, N.W.

Suite 506

Wwashington, DC 20006

E. Tupper Kinder, Esquire
Assistant Attorney General
Office of the Attorney General
208 State House Annex

Concord, NH 03301

Roy P. Lessy, Jr., Esquire

Office of the Executive Legal Director
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commi~ssion
washington, DC 20555

Robert A. Backus, Esquire
116 Lowell Street
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Philip Ahrens, Esjuire

Assistant Attorney General
Department of the Attorney General
Augusta, ME 04333

David L. Lewis

Atomic Safety and Licensing

Board Panel

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Cc:-mission
Rm. E/W-439

Wwashimgton, DC 20555

Mr. John B. Tanzer
Designated Representative of
the Town of Hampton

5 Morningside Drive

Hampton, NH 03842

Roberta C., Pevear
pDesignated Representative of
the Town of Hampton Falls
Drinkwater Road

Hampton Falls, e 01344

Mrs. Sandra Gavutis
pDesignated Renresentative of
the Town of Kensington

RFD 1

East Kingston, NH 03827

Bdward J. McDermott, Esquire
Sanders and McDermott
Professional Association

408 Lafayette Road

Hampton, NH 03842

Jo Ann Shotwell, Eenuire
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Bureau
Department of the Attorney General
One Ashburton PMlace, 19th Floor
Boston, MA 02108

Ms. Olive L. Tash
Designated Revresentative of
the Town of Brentwood

R.F,D. 1, Dalton Road
Brentwood, NH 03833

Edward F. Meauny

Designated Reprecentative of
the Town of Rve

155 vashington Road

Rye, NH 03870

Calvin A. Canney

Citv Manager

City Hall

126 Daniel Street
Portsmouth, NH 03801



